Tony Evers
Governor

Roger Frings
Chairperson
Sandy Hardie
Vice Chairperson
State of Wisconsin Norman Briggs
. Secretary
State Council on Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse
1 West Wilson Street, P.O. Box 7851
Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7851
OPEN MEETING NOTICE
Planning and Funding Committee
January 16, 2019
9:30 AM to 12:00 PM
ARC Community Services Building, 1409 Emil Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53707
MEETING AGENDA
1. Callto Orderand Roll Call.............ooooiii i, Christine Ulistrup, Chair
2. Review November 7, 2018 meeting minutes................coco i Christine Ullstrup
3. Public Comment: Substance Use Disorder Planning Topics..........................Christine Ullstrup
4, Committee Member Guidelines and Expectations.................c.covveevrveiiei.... Christine Ullstrup

5. Update on Committee Projects/Priorities discussed Nov. 7"...... Committee Members; Mike Derr

6. Agency and Provider Updates..................cooee v a0 .Committee Members

7. Agenda ltems for Feb. 20, 2019 Committee meeting....................ooev e, Committee Memb
8. A UM BN, .. e e e e e e

The purpose of this meeting is to conduct the governmental business outlined in the above
agenda. The Planning & Funding Committee serves under the State Council on Alcohol and
Other Drug Abuse (SCAODA). The Committee's primary objective is to assist SCAODA with
coordinating substance use disorder planning and funding initiatives across state agencies. -

DHS is an equal opportunity employer and service provider. If you heed accommodations
because of a disability, if you need an interpreter or translator, or if you need this material in
another language or in alternative format, you may request assistance to participate by
contacting Mike Derr at 608-267-7704 or at Michael.Derr@wisconsin.gov.

Conference Call: 1-877-820-7831 Access Code: 554523#

www.scaoda.state.wi.us

ers







DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES , STATE OF WISCONSIN
F-01922 (11/2017) DRAFT

OPEN MEETING MINUTES
Instructions: F-01922A

Name of Governmental Body: Planning and Funding Attending: Members: Christine Ullstrup; Raeanna Johnson,;

Committee, State Council on Alcohol and other Drug Brian Dean; Kevin Florek; Jill Gamez;, Vonda Benson (by
Abuse (SCAODA) phone)

Time Started: 9:36 | Time Ended: 12:01 | Not Present: Duncan Shrout; Karen Kinsey;
Date: 11/7/2018 am pm Guests: None

DHS Staff: Mike Derr

Location: ARC Community Services, 1409 Emil St., Presiding Officer: Christine Ullstrup, Committee Co-Chair
Madison, W1 '
Minutes
Call to Order:

Committee Co-Chairperson Christine Ullstrup called the meeting to order at 9:36 a.m. Attendees introduced
themselves.

Review of 10/3/2018 Meeting Minutes:

Christine Ullstrup referenced the draft minutes from the October 3, 2018 Committee meeting and asked for
comments and corrections. Christine clarified language regarding comments she had made noting the
upcoming November election. Kevin Florek moved that the minutes be approved and Jill Gamez seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Comment:

No persons offered any public comment on Committee business via telephone. Vonda Benson mentioned that
her last day with Department of Corrections (DOC) is Dec. 21, as she is retiring. Her replacement at DOC will
start in January, and hopefully be able to serve on the Committee. Kevin Florek asked the group what the
impact of Tony Evers’ election as Governor would be on SCAODA and its committees, and a discussion
ensued.

New Committee Members and Expectations:

Committee members reviewed the draft handout listing the committee description, duties and responsibilities of
members, member composition, required knowledge and skills, and what committee members will commit to.
Comments regarding additions and suggested language revisions were offered by Kevin Florek, Raeanna
Johnson, Jill Gamez and Christine Ullstrup. Florek suggested that the criteria language for member composition
be left broad, but that members have the freedom to recruit persons meeting a specific background to fill a
Committee need. Gamez offered language to insert into the Committee Description paragraph. Mike Derr will
incorporate the suggested changes and comments into an updated draft, to be reviewed at the 1/16/09 meeting,

2018-22 Strategic Plan — Committee Priorities for 2019:

Committee members discussed the desire to establish priorities and activities for 2019 that are consistent with
the recently-approved SCAODA 2018-22 Strategic Plan. Many suggestions for topics and activities to study
and offer recommendations on were shared by committee members and staff:




F-01922

Action

Jill Gamez stated that the Committee should study issues that are most likely to be considered during the
2019 legislative session. Christine Ullstrup added that the Committee should closely monitor legislation
and work with Roger Frings and Council leadership to meet with legislators to advocate for and promote
specific actions. Jill offered to write up an action plan draft based on the Council®s 2018-22 Strategic
Plan and P&F Committee objectives.

Mike Derr alluded to Duncan Shrout’s previous suggestion that the Committee study various funding
sources and recommend how funding should be allocated geo graphically and among various
programming. The Committee’s 2016 Funding Report would be of assistance in this realm.

Raeanna Johnson and Brian Dean stated that the Committee should develop a stripped down version of
the most recent needs assessment and offer recommendations for specific areas of focus, such as
residential treatment. These reports would be offered to the full Council and Legislature to take action.
Johnson also referenced the PEW reports for the Committee to adopt recommendations from. Mike Detr
noted that DHS will start developing the next SUD needs assessment during 2019 as part of the next
SABG application and plan.

Other topics mentioned included closely monitoring the new Medicaid waivers that will expand
coverage over residential treatment and other services, and working closely with the Governor’s Opioid

Task Force and whatever form this body takes under Governor Evers.

Steps by Committee Members:

At this point, Christine Ullstrup and Mike Derr asked individual Committee members to start taking on specific
projects or tasks for the purpose of addressing and meeting the above-stated priorities:

Jill Gamez will review and summarize the Minnesota administrative code counterpart to DHS 75,
including an explanation of its three levels of care.

Committee members should read and review the 2017 Needs Assessment, the Committee’s 2016
Funding Report, and the PEW Study recommendations, and be prepared to discuss specific
recommendations and areas of focus in January and subsequent committee meetings. Raeanna Johnson
will take the lead on pulling together key concepts from those documents, with assistance from Brian
Dean and Kevin Florek.

Mike Derr will keep Committee members informed and updated on the 2019 Needs Assessment process,
including opportunities for members to provide input and feedback.

Christine Ullstrup, Jill Gamez and Mike Derr will keep Committee members updated on the DHS 75
rulemaking rewrite process.

Mike Derr will work with the DHS evaluation team to create a polished one-page summary of the
residential SUD treatment bed survey findings and potential follow-up surveys.

Christine Ullstrup and Roger Frings will identify key stages, dates and personnel in the state legislative
and budget processes to promote effective Committee and Council advocacy of specific legislation and
policies.



F-01922

e Mike Derr and Karen Kinsey will communicate with Dan Kiernan of the DHS Medicaid office and track
current efforts to expand Medicaid coverage across residential treatment and other areas, and promote
opportunities for Committee member and stakeholder involvement. Christine suggested that the Council
be asked to issue a statement supporting the expansion of MA coverage and encouraging stakeholder
and Committee participation in the waiver approval and rate setting process.

e Mike Derr and Committee members will seek information regarding specific Medicaid rates covering
CCS (Comprehensive Community Services) services, including room and board.

e Christine Ullstrup felt it would also be beneficial to further explore current Department of Corrections
initiatives relative to SUD services. For example, DOC’s Division of Community Corrections regional
offices have invited Meta House and other treatment providers discuss their services to staff.

Other Topics:

Committee members reviewed the proposed six meeting dates for 2019. Members jointly agreed that given the
amount of upcoming action steps and projects, the Committee should hold eight meetings, including meetings
in April and August. Also, the group decided to schedule meetings for the third Wednesdays during the months
of Jan., Feb., April, May, July, Aug., Oct and Nov. Meetings will continue to occur from 9:30 a.m. to Noon at
the ARC Community Services building on Emil Street in Madison.

Mike Derr gave a brief summary of the SCAODA Public Forum held during the Fall Mental Health & SUD
Recovery Conference in W1 Dells on October 17", A written summary of the forum discussion was shared with
Committee members.

Christine Ullstrup and Jill Gamez mentioned possible candidates who are interested in serving on the
Committee, Mike Derr will send them a description of committee and updated version of the committee
description and member expectations.

Adjournment: A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Brian Dean and seconded by Raeanna Johnson.
Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 12:01 pm.

Prepared by: Michael Derr on 1/9/2019.

Minutes to be reviewed by the Committee at its 1/16/09 meeting.







SCAODA Planning and Funding Committee Members [1.9.19 Draft]

Committee Description:

The Committee focuses on coordinating substance use disorder (SUD) planning and funding
initiatives across the state. Specifically, the committee identifies pertinent issues in the field of SUD
prevention and treatment; reviews legislation pertaining to alcohol and other drugs, providing
educational materials to legislators; assess the capacity of SUD programming to meet the needs of
the public, reduce duplication and promote efficiencies; and develop and submit motions that set
forth recommendations, for full Council consideration, that relate.to SUD funding and planning
policies.

Major Duties and Responsibilities:

ug Abuse (SCAODA

e Adhere to the State Council on Alcohol an

_program specialist or administrator
rience with grant funding and/or state budget

Department of Correct
e In addition, the comm strive for a committee membership with geographic balance
across the five DHS Area Administration regions.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities:

e Past and present civic commitment, activities and positions related to SUD

e Vision on how committee and SCAODA would benefit from your involvement

e Experience in executive oversite of planning and funding, meeting long-term needs
e Strong interpersonal skills — ability to work within a group

o Excellent oral and written communication skills

e Highly energetic, self-motivated individual with desire to serve and act




Passion for advocating and influencing the SUD field to improve welfare across the state
Forward thinker, creative

The Chairperson/Co-Chairperson shall

Be responsible for overseeing motions that are passed and business of the committee are
acted upon in an orderly and expeditious manner assuring that rights of members are
recognized.

Appoint a designee to preside at a meeting if he/she is unavailable

Be responsible to work with DHS assigned staff to schedule meeting, set agendas and
organize the work of the committee
Work with DHS staff to coordinate logistics of meeting
minutes and notices.
Attend or have designee attend SCAODA meeting:
business

Serve as the Chair for a two-year period,
should be less or more than two years.

| disseminate meeting information,

epare a report on P&F Committee

ces dictate that the term

Ss special circumst

All Committee Members Commit to‘t,, fo




FoardHe th

Wisconsin serving you

Update

May 2017

No. 2017-12

Affected Programs: BadgerCare Plus, Medicaid

To: Adult Meatal Health Day Treatment Providers, Advanced Practice Nurse Prescribers with Psychiatric Specialty,
Child/Adolescent Day Treatment Providers, Crisis Intervention Providers, Community Support Programs, Comprehensive
Community Service Providers, HMOs and Other Managed Care Programs, Tntensive In-Home Mental Health and Substance
Abuse Treatment Services for Children Providers, Master’s-Level Psychotherapists, Qutpatient Mental Health Clinics, Outpatient
Substance Abuse Clinics, Psychiatrists, Psychologists, Physician Clinics, Physicians, Qualificd Treatment Trainees, Substance

Abuse Counselors, Substance Abuse Day Treatment Providers

Coverage of Residential Substance Abuse
Treatment by Comprehensive Community Services

Providers

Effective for dates of service on and after May 1, 2017,
county and tribal comprehensive community services
programs may be eligible to receive Medicaid
reimbursement for providing substance abuse treatment
in medically monitored treatment service facililies and
transitional residential reatment service facilities.

Overview of Expanded Services

Effective for dates of service on and after May 1, 2017,
county and tribal comprehensive community services (CCS)
programs may be eligible to receive Medicaid reimbursement
for providing substance abuse treatment in medically
monitored treatment service facilities (Wis. Admin. Code §
DHS 75.11) and transitional residential treatment service
facilities (Wis. Admin, Code § DHS 75.14).

Member Eligibility

Medicaid or BadgerCare Plus members enrolled in CCS may

ceceive residential substance abuse treatment services

through the CCS program as long as the members meet the

following criteria:

o Admission criteria established in Wis, Admin, Code ch,
DHS 36 and § DHS 75.11 or 75.14

e  Program requirements outlined in the Program
Requirements topic (topic #17117) of the Covered
Services and Requirements chapter of the Covered and
Noncovered Sexvices section of the Comprehensive
Community Services service area of the ForwardHealth
Online Handbook

o The services are determined necessary through the CCS

assessment and service planning process

Covered Services

Residential substance abuse treatment services are being
added as covered services within the CCS program service
array. Residential substance abuse treatment can include any
service described on the CCS program service array delivered
in accordance with all CCS program requirements. Examples
include:

e  Screening and assessment

e Service planning

e Diagnostic evaluations

e  Medication management

¢ Physical health monitoring

e  Peer supportt

e Individunl skill development and enhancement

Depariment of Health Services




+  LEmployment-related skill training
o Individual and/or family psychoeducation
¢ Recovery support secvices

¢ Substance abuse treatment

ForwardHealth only covers services described in the
Covered Services and Requirements chapter of the Covered
and Noncovered Services section of the Comprehensive
Comunity Services service area of the Online Handbook,
Services must be provided by qualified staff swho meet the

minimum qualifications per Wis, Admin. Code § DHS

36.102)(g).

Noncovered Services

The list of services not covered under the CCS benefit
remains in effect as described in the Noncovered Services
topic {topic #17157) in the Noncovered Services chapter of
the Covered and Noncovered Services section of the
Comprehensive Community Services service area of the
Online Handbaook.

As a reminder, the following are not covered by BadgerCare

Plus and Wisconsin Medicaid for CCS programs:

*+  Room and board

*  Costs for services provided in an Institution for Mental
Diseases (IMD)

¢ Services that are not rehabilitative, including services
that are pritnarily recreation-oriented

¢ Job development — activities related to finding a

member a specific job

Note: An IMD js an institution of more than 16 beds that is
primarily engaged in providing diagnosis, treatment, or care
of persons with mental disease (including substance use
disorders). Any medically monitored treatment service ot
transitional residential treatment service of 17 or more beds
is categorized as an IMD and may not be covered through

the CCS program.

Program Requirements

To be eligible for reimbursement, residential substance abuse
weatment provided through CCS must meet the program

requirements found in the Program Requirements topic

ForwardHealth Provider Information ® May 2017 @ No. 2017-12

(topic #17117) of the Online Handbook. Additionally, the

services must: ,

*  Be provided in a medically monitored treatment service
facility or transitional residential treatment service
facility certified by the Division of Quality Assurance
per Wis. Admin, Code §§ DHS 75.11 and 75.14.

s Be provided by licensed/certified staff acting within his

or her scope of practice.

The CCS program, as the Medicaid-enrolled provider,
assumes legal and fiscal responsibility for the services
provided by contracted residential services, The CCS
program is responsible to ensuce that conteactors are
qualified to provide services, meet all program requirements
and maintain records in accordance with the requirements
for the provision of services, ForwardHealth sends provider
materials to Medicaid-enrolled providers only and providers
are required to ensure contractors are informed and receive

copies of ForwardHealth Updates,

Medicaid requirerents for CCS programs do not relieve
medically monitored treatment service or transitional
residential treatment service facilities of their own regulatory
requirements. These services are required to continue to
meet the standards established in Wis. Admin, Code ch.
DHS 75, including, but not limited to, operations, personnel,

admission, and documentation requirements.

Claims Submission

When submitting claims for residential substance abuse
treatment, CCS providers are required to follow the same
requirements as they do when billing for other CCS
programs. For general claims submission requirements, refer
to the Claim Submission for Comprehensive Community
Services topic (topic #17219) of the Submission chapter of
the Claims section of the Comprehensive Community

Services service area of the QOnline Handbook.

Like other CCS services, time spent providing residential
substance abuse treatment is required to be documented in
15-minute service units, The per-unit method for billing
residential CCS sexvices takes into account members

receiving a4 combination of individual and group services in a



residential enviconment, which is documented in the

member’s service record.

As a reminder, staff do not need to document every 15-
minute interval for all CCS members in a day, However, staff
are required to document the total service time provided to a

CCS member, rounded to the nearest 15-minute increment.

Note: Certified CCS programs retain all legal and fiscal
responsibility for CCS

including those provided via
contract. A CCS provider is required to ensure contractors
meet all program and documentation requirements and
remain current in their understanding of applicable

ForwardHeaith policy.

Reimbursement

Theve is no change in the process for receiving
reimbursement when providing residential substance abuse
treatment services. As a teminder, only CCS providers will
submit claims to Wisconsin Medicaid, Reimbursements made
to medically monitored treatment service providers (Wis.
Admin, Code § DHS 75.11) and transitional residential
treatment service providers (Wis, Admin, Code § DHS
75.14) will be based on their contracts with the CCS

providers,

For more information about CCS reimbursement, refer to
the Reimbursernent Rates topic (topic #8437) in the
Amounts chapter of the Reimbursement section of the
Comprehensive Community Services service area of the
Online Handbook. For the current reimbursement rates,
refer to the maximum allowable fee schedules, available on
the ForwardHealth Portal home page at
waw,forwardbealth.wigov/ by clicking the Fee Schedules link in

the Providers quick link box.

Additional Resources

Fot mote information about CCS programs, refer to the

following resources:

e The Comprehensive Community Services page of the
Wisconsin Depactment of Health Services website at
widhs.wisconsin,gou/ e/ index.bim

s Wis. Admin. Code chs. DFS 36 and 75

¢ The Comprehensive Community Services service area of
the Online Handbook

Fot more information about general Medicaid provider

requirements, refer to Wis. Admin, Code ch, DHS 106,

ForwardHealth Provider Information ® May 2017 @ No, 2017-12 3







Section 1115 BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver | Wisconsin Department of Heal... Page 1 of 7

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT
of HEALTH SERVICES

Section 1115 BadgerCare Reform
Demonstration Waiver

Announcements

o January 1,2018: Waiver for former foster care youth effective

o  December 29, 2017: Final waiver extension application submitted to the Centers for
Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS).

o November 7, 2017: Status update for the waiver amendment.

o  Frequently asked guestions (FAQs) regarding the BadgerCare Reform Demonstration
Waiver Amendment.

Rewarding Work: BadgerCare Reform

The Department of Health Services (DHS) has launched the application process for the Section
1115 BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver Amendment, which includes policy changes
aimed at helping more people move from government dependence to true independence by
encouraging work and providing incentives for healthy lifestyles. Amendments to the Section
1115 demonstration waiver, known as the BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver, are
reforms that build on Governor Scott Walker's “Wisconsin Works for Everyone” initiative, aimed
at helping more people move into employment. These reforms affect nonpregnant adults without
dependent children who are mentally and physically able to worl and who are receiving
government-funded health care benefits. It also assists BadgerCare Plus members who are
battling addiction. The reforms are based on changes in state law under 2015 Wisconsin Act 55.
DHS must obtain approval from CMS before these changes can take effect.

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/badgercareplus/waivers-cla,htm 7/12/2018




Section 1115 BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver | Wisconsin Department of Heal... Page 2 of 7

Section 1115 demonstrations and waiver authorities in Section 1915 of the Social Security Act
are vehicles states can use to test new or existing ways to deliver and pay for health care services
in Medicaid and the Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIP). Learn more about all current
and concluded state programs authorized under these authorities.

Listed below are the current Section 1115 demonstration waivers with information about
timelines, documents, public hearings, and how to submit comments.

Extension
° Amendment
o Former Foster Care Youth

DHS is adding a request to the waiver amendment to extend the current Section 1115
BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver. The current waiver expires December 31,
2018, and per CMS regulations, DHS must submit an extension request one year in advance
of the waiver expiration. This request does not change the waiver amendment application
DHS submitted to CMS previously.

Timeline

o January 19,2018; CMS letter of completeness

e January 12, 2018; Updated waiver extension application submitted to CMS
o January 11,2018 Tribal consultation
e  December 29, 2017: Waiver extension application submitted to CMS
o  December 7,2017: Public hearing in Green Bay
o  December 5,2017-January 5, 2018: Public comment period
o  December5,2017:
e  Draft waiver extension application published

e Public hearing in Janesville

o  November 20, 2017: Public notice published

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/badgercareplus/waivers-cla.htm 7/12/2018



Section 1115 BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver | Wisconsin Department of Heal... Page 3 of 7

DHS Requesting Five-Year Extension for BadgerCare Reform Demonstration
Waiver

e  October 30, 2017: Notification to tribes

Documents

Copies of documents are posted below for you to download at no charge.

o January 19, 2018: BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver Extension -
Application (revised January 19, 2018) (16 MB PDF)

e  January 12, 2018: BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver Extension -
Application (revised January 12, 2018) {16 MB, PDF)

° December 29, 2017: BadgerCare Reform Demoristration Waiver Extension -
Application (16 MB, PDF)

e  December 20, 2017: BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver Extension -
Presentation: English (poF) | Hmong (PoF) | Spanish (PDF)

e December 5, 2017: BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Walver Extension - Draft
Application (16 MB, POF)

e  November 20,2017:

e  Waiver Extension - Full Public Notice (pDF)

e  Walver Extension - Abbreviated Public Notice (pDF)

You can request copies by contacting Al Matano at:

Division of Medicaid Services

P.O.Box 309

Madison, W1 53707-0309

Phone: 608-267-6848

Fax: 608-266-3205

Email: alfred. matano@dhs.wisconsin.gov

Public Hearings and Comments

https://www.dhs,wisconsin.gov/badgercareplus/waivers-cla.htm 7/12/2018




Section 1115 BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver | Wisconsin Department of Heal.., Page 4 of 7

Two public hearings were held to solicit input for the waiver extension:;

Tuesday, December 5, 2017
10 am.-1p.m.

Pontiac Convention Center
The Regal Room

2809 N, Pontiac Dr.,
Janesville, W| 53545

Notice of Public Hearing
Watch the live webcast @,

Thursday, December 7,2017
10a.m.-1 p.m.

Brown County Central Library
515 Pine St.

Green Bay, W1 54301

Notice of Public Hearing
Watch the live webcast @.

In addition, written comments were accepted from December 5, 2017
~January 5, 2018. Written comments can be sent to the Division of Medicaid
Services at:

P.O. Box 309

Madison, WI 53707-0309

Fax: 608-266-1096

Email: wisconsin1115clawaiver@dhs.wisconsin.gov

The waiver amendment was submitted to CMS on June 7, 2017. More information about
the waiver amendment can be found below.

Timeline

Milestone dates of the Section 1115 BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver
Amendment: ‘

e  November 7,2017: Status update for the waiver amendment

o June 15,2017: CMS letter of completeness

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/badgercareplus/waivers-cla.htm 7/12/2018



Section 1115 BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver | Wisconsin Department of Heal... Page 5 of 7

June 7, 2017: Final waiver amendment application submitted to CMS

Wisconsin Works for Everyone: DHS Submits Application to Reform BadgerCare Plus
for Childless Adults

May 1, 2017: Tribal consultation; public hearing in Milwaukee
April 26, 2017: Public hearing in Wausau

April 19,2017 - May 19, 2017: Public comment period

April 19, 2017: Draft waiver amendment application published

Rewarding Work: DHS Releases Governor Walker's Plan to Reform Health Care
Benefit for Childless Adults

April 17,2017: Public notice published
March 27, 2017 Notification to tribes

Documents

Copies of waiver documents are posted below for you to download at no charge:

June 7,2017: BadgerCare Reform Childless Adults Waiver - Waiver Amendment
Final Application (pDF, 10 MB)

Section 7.2 Summary of Public Comments and Wisconsin DHS Response (pages
25-33 of the final application) (pDF)

April 25, 2017: BadgerCare Reform Childless Adults Waiver - Presentation:
English (poF) | Hmong (PoF) | Spanish (POF)

April 19, 2017: BadgerCare Reform Childless Adults Waiver - Waiver
Amendiment Draft Application (PDF)

April 19, 2017: BadgerCare Reform Childless Adults Waiver - Full Public Notice
(PDF)

April 17,2017: BadgerCare Reform Childless Adults Waiver - Abbreviated Public
Notice (PDF)

You can also request copies of the waiver documents by contacting Al Matano at:

Division of Medicaid Services
P.0O. Box 309
Madison, W1 53707-0309

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/badgercareplus/waivers-cla.htm 7/12/2018




Section 1115 BadgerCare Reform Demonstration Waiver | Wisconsin Department of Heal.., Page 6 of 7

Phone: 608-267-6848
Fax: 608-266-3205
Email: alfred.matano@dhs.wisconsin.gov

Public Hearing and Comments

Two public hearings were held to solicit input on the BadgerCare Reform
Demonstration Waiver Amendment:

Wednesday, April 26,2017
11lam.-2p.m.

Northcentral Technical College
Auditorium 1004

1000 W, Campus Dr,

Wausau, W1 54401

Notice of Public Hearing

Watch a recording of the live webcast @.

Monday, May 1, 2017

4-7 p.m.

Milwaukee Center for Independence

MCFI Main Campus, Harry and Jeanette Weinberg Building
2020 W. Wells St.

Milwaukee, W1 53233

Notice of Public Hearing v

Watch a recording of the live webcast ©.

In addition, written comments were accepted from April 19-May 19, 2017.
Written comments were sent to the Division of Medicaid Services at;

P.O. Box 309

Madison, WI 53707-0309

Fax: 608-266-1096

Email: wisconsin1115clawaiver@dhs.wisconsin.gov

Wisconsin applied for and received CMS approval for a Section 1115 demonstration waiver
to continue providing Medicaid coverage to farmer foster care youth who were in foster
care and receiving Medicaid benefits in another state when they turned 18 years old.

https:/f'www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/badgercareplus/waivers-cla.htm | 7/12/2018



